


                        Joiners’ Arms – Whitwick

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The ‘Joiners’ Arms’ was demolished in the early 1880’s as part of the new railway line construction.

A new public house, the ‘Railway Hotel’, was built on the same site.
Location – South Street..
Joiners’ Arms landlords –
1872-76 Michael Concannon

1876
William Smith
1880 John Turner
1881-83
Sarah Turner
DEMOLISHED
